



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 16, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 20, regarding a report on the status of whether the new park supervision management plan is in place, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The new Park Management Plan is being staffed at this time in accordance with the Park Management Plan presented previously to the City Council.

The Public Works Department looks forward to having the new plan in effect to fully implement the Neighborhood Park Initiative in the Spring of 1999.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #1

7345

Relative to AW Item #20,
regarding a report on the status
of whether the new park super-
vision managem't plan is in place.

In City Council November 16, 1998

PLACED ON FILE